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Living up to our name 1316 North 14th St., 2nd Floor, Room 200 Phone: 715 395-7270
Superior, W1 54880 Fax:  715-395-7346
Web site: www.ci.superior.wi.us TTY: 715-395-7521

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission Members

FROM: Linda M Cadotte, Director %‘({\Q}@

DATE: June 21,2018

RE: Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Agenda
Thursday, June 28,2018 — 5:00 p.m.

Room 204, Government Center

The Parks and Recreation Commission mission statement is: To fairly and equitably develop, maintain and
improve its programs and entities.

Please make every effort to attend. Please call if you are unable to attend.
1. Approval of May 24, 2018 meeting minutes
2. Superior Douglas County Leadership Program — Veteran’s Memorial Project
3. Little Free Libraries in parks
4. From Councilor Van Sickle: Kids Don’t Float life vest program
5. Boat launch fees
6. From the Lacrosse organization: Wall Ball in parks

7. Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director’s Report

Next meeting date: July 26, 2018 at 5 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the members of the Common Council may be present at the meeting, and although this may constitute a quorum of
the Common Council, the council will not take any action at this meeting

The City of Superior complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. If you are in need of an accommodation to participate in the public meeting
process, please contact Parks and Recreation at (715) 395-7270 or by email: parks@ci.superior.ii.us by 4:30 p.m. on the day prior to the scheduled
meeting. The City will attempt to accommodate any request depending on the amount of notice we receive.

In compliance with Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, this agenda was posted: Government Center, Court House, & Public Library,

Emailed to: Daily Telegram, Public Library, June 21, 2018.



